

**TEMPLATE FOR SUBMISSION OF TEXTUAL PROPOSALS DURING THE 28TH SESSION:
COUNCIL - PART III**

Please fill out one form for each textual proposal which your delegation(s) wish(es) to amend, add or delete and send to council@isa.org.jm.

1. Name of Working Group:

Informal Working Group – ICE.

2. Name(s) of Delegation(s) making the proposal:

Republic of Nauru

3. Please indicate the relevant provision to which the textual proposal refers.

Regulation 100

4. Kindly provide the proposed amendments to the regulation or standard or guideline in the text box below, using the “track changes” function in Microsoft Word. Please only reproduce the parts of the text that are being amended or deleted.

1.and deliver a report to the Chief Inspector, in accordance with the template and other requirements of the ~~relevant applicable~~ Standards ~~and in accordance with relevant Guideline~~ setting out the findings...

2. The Compliance Committee shall pursuant to regulation [96 bis paragraph 6], in ~~their~~ ~~its~~ annual report to the Council ~~[under regulation 96(1)(k) ter]~~ include details on the findings...

3. The ~~Chief Inspector~~ shall report to the ~~Compliance Committee and the~~ Secretary-General ~~on~~ any acts of violence, intimidation, or abuse against or the wilful obstruction or harassment by any person of an Inspector, or a representative of a sponsoring State, any other State Party, or other party concerned who accompanies the Inspector, ~~as identified in regulation 96~~, in the course of their duty, ~~or the failure by a Contractor to comply with paragraph 4 of regulation 96ter. The failure by a Contractor to comply with regulations 96 or 96 ter shall also be reported to the Secretary-General. Appropriate measures shall be taken in accordance with regulations 99 and 103 respectively.~~

3 bis. The Secretary-General shall report ~~subject to regulation 100(3) any~~ such acts ~~or failure to comply with regulation 96ter~~ immediately to the sponsoring State or States and the flag State of any ~~vessel ship~~ or Installation concerned, ~~and to~~ the national State of the Inspector for consideration of the institution of proceedings under national law. ~~Appropriate measures may also be taken by the Compliance Committee in accordance with regulation 103.~~

5. Please indicate the rationale for the proposal. [150-word limit]

1. A guideline is not considered relevant here as the standard can prescribe for the template and content of the report.

2. See comments on regulation 96bis relating to an annual ICE report. This paragraph 2 is now confusing as the annual report formerly referenced in regulation 96bis has been removed in the fourth revised text. If the annual ICE report provisions are to be re-instated in regulation 96bis (recommended) then the reference in paragraph 2 needs to be updated accordingly.

3. The references to regulation 96 are no longer valid.